From: Solis, Sabrina <sabrina.solis@andanet.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 6:49 PM

To: Plummer, Shaeen; Cochrane, Michael; Schultz, Emily; Samuels, LLatoya
Cc: Shefferman, Elizabeth; Saintlouis, Kay-Tania

Subject: RE: FYI Safeway (154132) -

This order is approved.

Norm,
We do not have any information on file for this chain. We have requested information a couple of times.

Please advise when you anticipate collecting dispensed data? Thank you.

Sabrina Solis
Sr. DEA Compliance Analyst

2915 Weston Road

Weston, FL 33331
1-800-331-ANDA (2632) x 74317
sabrina.solis@andanet.com

From: Shaeen Suraj-Persad

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 12:25 PM

To: Sabrina A Solis; Michael Cochrane; Emily Schultz; Latoya N Samuels
Cc: Elizabeth A Shefferman; Kay-Tania Y Saintlouis

Subject: FYI Safeway (154132) -

Good Afternoon Sabrina,

Safeway # 154132 is looking to order about 4 bottles of generic Percocet 7.5/325mg. However, it seems that they are
blocked in the system. | have checked other Safeway accounts and there is a control limit of 5000 for Oxycodones and
“0” for this specific account. Is it possible to have their limits increased?

Thank You,

Shaeen Suraj-Persad
National Accounts Representative

2915 Weston Road

Weston, FL 33331

1-800-331-ANDA (2632) x 74256
Direct 954-217-4256

Fax 1-877-399-6851
shaeen.suraj-persad@andanet.com
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From: Kay-Tania Y Saintlouis

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 6:37 PM
To: Frank Sanchez

Subject: RE: FYI Safeway (154132)

Looks like the form was sent back due to limits. Let me know how much they need and | will get compliance to increase
it.

Kay-Tania Smyle-Saintlouis
Sr. National Accounts Representative

2915 Weston Road

Weston, FL 33331
1-800-331-ANDA (2632) x 74268
Direct 954-217-4268

Fax 954-217-4120
Kay-Tania.Smyle@Andanet.com
www.andanet.com

From: Frank Sanchez

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 2:59 PM
To: Kay-Tania Y Saintlouis

Subject: FW: FYI Safeway (154132)

Here it is, only one item. NDC# 00591093301 (700613)

From: Frank Sanchez

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 6:20 PM
To: Kay-Tania Y Saintlouis

Subject: RE: FYI Safeway (154132)

I'll find out

From: Kay-Tania Y Saintlouis

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 6:17 PM
To: Frank Sanchez

Subject: FW: FYI Safeway (154132)

Frank what items did the customer have on the forms?

Kay-Tania Smyle-Saintlouis
Sr. National Accounts Representative

2915 Weston Road

Weston, FL 33331
1-800-331-ANDA (2632) x 74268
Direct 954-217-4268

Fax 954-217-4120

www.andanet.com
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From: Elizabeth A Shefferman

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 3:46 PM
To: Kay-Tania Y Saintlouis

Cc: Frank Sanchez

Subject: FW: FYI Safeway (154132)

Kay,
Can you please help Frank with this Safeway store.. thanks

Liz Shefferman
Manager, National Accounts

2915 Weston Road

Weston, FL 33331

1-800-331-ANDA (2632) x 74276
Cell: 954 610-8802

Fax 1-877-399-6851
elizabeth.shefferman@andanet.com

From: Frank Sanchez

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 3:43 PM
To: Elizabeth A Shefferman

Subject: FYI Safeway (154132)

Good afternoon, Liz
Just received an inbound call from Nora, at Safeway #691 (154132)
She has an issue with Cll form that was returned. And on the return, was a note “ Order Blocked, account was set-up in

error”

She was concerned, cause she has order Cll’s in the past. Can you please investigate as to what “ Order Blocked,
account was set-up in error” does it mean?
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